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From: Hearst, Jonena [mailto:jonena_hearst@nps.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2017 9:22 AM 
To: Harris, Arthur <aharris@utep.edu> 
Subject: Re: Would you look at some bones for me? 

 
Art 
 
Thank you so much.  I had a feeling what I sent you was a very mixed bag.  Thank you for looking at the 
material. 
 
Weather today at the park is heavy fog.  Can't see more than 30 ft. 
 
Take Care. 
 
On Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 2:00 PM, Harris, Arthur <aharris@utep.edu> wrote: 

Hi— 

  

I’ve look at the material, with the results: 

  

GUMO 407a 

                R m3. Matches almost perfectly a Bison m3 from our locality 54 in Dry Cave, which presumably is B. antiquus 
(but for all I know, possibly B. bison and B. antiquus may overlap dentally). 

GUMO 407b 

                Fragment of atlas. Appears too large for Ovis canadensis or Odocoileus hemionus, but I’m unable to match 
with Equus, Bison, Cervus, or Hemiauchenia (which may just mean I don’t have enough specimens to estimate 
variability). In any case, large mammal about the size of Equus or Bison, but I can’t go beyond. 

GUMO 470c 

                No ID other than moderately large mammal. 

GUMO 407d 
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                Distal fragment of humerus. Cf. Odocoileus. Alternative is Antilocapra. 

GUMO 407e 

                Fragment of dentary. Too small for O. canadensis male, but possibly O. canadensis female. Not deer. If were 
historic, could be Ovis/Capra. 

GUMO 407f  

Coronoid process of dentary. Could be either O. canadensis or O. hemionus. 

GUMO 407g 

Fragment of sacrum. Consistent with Equus, but cannot rule out other large mammals. 

GUMO 407h 

                L scaphoid. Equus sp. Small, but probably within the range of variation of E. conversidens. Probably not small 
enough to be E. franscisi. 

GUMO 407i, 407j, 407k, 407l, 407m. 

                Moderate size mammal; no other ID. 

GUMO 407n 

                Fragment distal humerus. The best I can do is probably Ursus. 

  

I’ll try to get the material back to you early next week. 

  

Incidentally, although we’re still on an MOU with the Centennial, a couple of changes of directors have lessened our 
closeness; we also had a name change awhile back to the UTEP Biodiversity Collections. We’re slowly getting our 
collection data onto Arctos (url, arctos.database.museum): all the mammals, about half of the paleo, and snatches of 
plants, birds, mollusks, and herps. 

  

Best regards, 

  

Art 

  

From: Hearst, Jonena [mailto:jonena_hearst@nps.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:43 PM 
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To: Harris, Arthur <aharris@utep.edu> 
Subject: Would you look at some bones for me? 

  

Dear Art: 

  

Would you look at some bones for me?  

  

Everything was cataloged as Ovis canadensis skull bones but that is obviously incorrect. There are fragments 
of an axis, another vertebral fragment, coronoid process, partial edentulous mandible, partial distal humerus, 
and a scaphoid (?).  I think there may be several different animals here.  I have no comparative material here so 
I need help. 

  

If you would be willing to look at them, I will wrap them up and send them in the mail. 
 

  

--  

Jonena Hearst, PhD 

Geologist 

Guadalupe Mtns NP 

400 Pine Canyon Dr 

Salt Flat TX  79847 

  

Office:  915 828 3251  ext 2410 

Fax:  915 828 3269 

 
 
 
 
--  
Jonena Hearst, PhD 
Geologist 
Guadalupe Mtns NP 
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400 Pine Canyon Dr 
Salt Flat TX  79847 
 
Office:  915 828 3251  ext 2410 
Fax:  915 828 3269 


